

Re: Electricity Price Mitigation -- LDC Long-term receivable option

From: "Bevan, Andrew (OPO)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=bevan, andrewf93">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>, "Rowe, Mary (OPO)" <mary.rowe@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Feb 2017 07:53:58 -0500

I think this is harder than what's been worked on at first blush. And I'm not sure it adds to certainty.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Thursday, February 2, 2017 7:52 AM
To: Bevan, Andrew (OPO); Rowe, Mary (OPO)
Subject: Electricity Price Mitigation -- LDC Long-term receivable option

Here is the latest on the alternative GA mechanism. Still too early to get a proper read and still lots of unknowns. Wanted to show progress....